
JAVELINA UNIT 613 
(613H, 614H, 615H, 

509H, 510H) 
[fJMB2221553059]   

72-Hour Notification 
for Installing 40-mil 

HDPE Liner.

   [4323] CHEVRON USA INC  
May 18, 2023.
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Barchetti, Gene <EBarchetti@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 8:32 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 72 - Hour notification for SND Pad 613 [FJMB2221553059]

Hello, 

Sorry I forgot to add this when I forward you the email. . Its for our notification for Pit liner (72-Hour Notification for 
Installing 40-mil HDPE Liner) 

Thanks 

Gene Barchetti
Lead Environmental Specialist – Factory 
ebarchetti@chevron.com 

Mid-Continent 
6301 Deauville Blvd 
Midland TX 79706 
Cell : 724-366-5378 
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From: Barchetti, Gene <EBarchetti@chevron.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 6:55 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 72 - Hour notification for SND Pad 613 [FJMB2221553059] 
  
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 
Hello Victoria, 
  
Sorry for sending this to you, but I am having trouble sending this to Jaclyn Burdine. The message keeps coming back as 
failed delivery yesterday. I called the main office, and they told me to send it to you. If you could please forward this to 
Jaclyn or the correct person, I would be thankful.  
  
  
Here is the 72-Hour notification for SND Pad 613 [fJMB2221553059] for your records. Let me know if you need any more 
information. 
  
Start date - 5/22/2023 
End date - 5/26/2023 
  
Thanks, and have a wonderful day! 
  
  

Gene Barchetti 
Lead Environmental Specialist – Factory  
ebarchetti@chevron.com 
  

 
  
Mid-Continent 
6301 Deauville Blvd 
Midland TX 79706 
Cell : 724-366-5378 
  
  
  
  
  



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  234589

CONDITIONS
Operator:

CHEVRON U S A INC
6301 Deauville Blvd
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

4323
Action Number:

234589
Action Type:

[C­144] Pit Inventory (PIT INVENTORY)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas None 6/29/2023


